Dale Holder

From: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>
Sent: 10 September 2020 12:43 PM

To: Dale Holder

Cc: Masina Litsoane

Subject: RE: 2020-08-0027

Dear Dale

The Public Participation Process (PPP) Plans for The proposed Humansrus PV3 Solar, North Cape Province and
received on the 27 August 2020 refers.

The Department has evaluated the Public Participation Plan which is submitted as per Minister Directive dated 05
June 2020 in response to Covid-19 pandemic and hereby approves the plan for the abovementioned project.

Please ensure that all correspondence to be sent to I&APs must clearly specify the dates when comments on the
report should be submitted. Further, should there be a need to for a meetings from 1&APs, the meeting can take
place via virtual platforms such as Microsoft Teams.

You may proceed with the public participation process in accordance with the tasks contemplated in the PPP plan.
Should you wish to deviate from the submitted PPP Plan, the amended PPP Plan must be submitted to the
Department for approval prior commencement.

You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the National Environmental Management Act 1998 (Act No. 107 of
1998), as amended, that no activity may commence prior to an Environmental Authorization being granted by the
Department.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you need further clarity
Regards

Samkelisiwe Dlamini

From: EIA Applications

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 2:03 PM

To: Samkelisiwe Dlamini <SDlamini@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Masina Litsoane <MLitsoane@environment.gov.za>; Dale Holder <dale@cape-eaprac.co.za>
Subject: 2020-08-0027

Dear Samke.

Please note that you have been allocated an application:

Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;

Reference Number: 2020-08-0027;

Date Received: 27/08/2020;

Action Required: Decide on meeting request.

Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set.

*EAP/Applicant: please use this reference number when submitting the application for EA/amendment application

(page 1 of the application form), as well as attach the approved PP Plan if the application requires a PP process.
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EIA Applications
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for
responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@environment.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.

From: Dale Holder <dale @cape-eaprac.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:03

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>

Subject: Submission of Pre Application Meeting Request and Public Participation Plan - Humansrus 3 Part 2
Amendment

To Whom it may concern.
Kindly find the following documentation attached:

1. Document Control Form
2. Request for Pre-Application Meeting
3. Proposed Public Participation Plan

These documents are submitted for a proposed part 2 amendment for the Humansrus 3 Solar Energy Development.
Kind Regards,

Dale Holder | 082 448 9225
SENIOR CONSULTANT [ECO| GIS

Ndip Nat. Con. (Pretoria Tech

T: 044 374 0365
F:0448740422
17 Progress Street, George
PO Box 2070, George 6530

Our advisers and staff are working remotely and are contactable via email or on
their celiphones.

We will advise when physical meetings and office visits can resume.
Our commitment to offering you service excellence remains unchanged.

'Please consider the environment before you print this email’
'Please consider the environment before you print this email’
'Please consider the environment before you print this email'

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management..



